
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 7/15/2011 3:04:38 PM 
To: pac@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW: RA Oil - PHC (8/2) and PHC Statement Due 7/26 

FYI. Just in case you weren't aware. 

Original Message-
From: Redacted 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 2:59 PM 
To: Bottorff. Thomas E; Wan, Fong; Kuga, Roy M; Cherry, Brian K; Monardi, Marino; 

Everidge, Kelly A.;| Redacted |Horner, Trina; Huffman, Mark (Law); Middlekauff, Redacted 
Redacted 

Charles (Law); Manheim, William (Law); Allen, Meredith 

Cc: Redacted 
Subject: RA Oil - PHC (8/2) and PHC Statement Due 7/26 
Importance: High 

All, 

A Ruling was issued this afternoon in the RA Oil (thanks, {Redacjy A prehearing conference is scheduled on 
Aug 2, at 10 a.m. at the CPUC. The PHC is intended to focus on the following topics: 

1. The scope of the proceeding and whether the preliminary determination of the scope set forth in Oil 11-06­
011 is adequate; 

2. Whether an evidentiary hearing is necessary or whether the case can be decided on written briefs alone; 
3. Use of settlement techniques or other alternatives to litigation; 
4. The schedule for moving forward; and 
5. Any other procedural issues necessary for prompt resolution of the proceeding. 

In addition, PHC Statements are due July 26 which should address the following: 

• any proposed modifications to the scope of this proceeding as preliminarily set forth in Oil 11-06-011; 
• the need for hearing (i.e., state whether hearings are necessary and if so, list the material issues of disputed 
fact which require an evidentiary hearing); 

• a proposed schedule for the proceeding; and 
• any other comments on items 1-5 above. 

The core Team will get together to discuss next steps. 

SB GT&S 0238188 
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Thanks, 
Reda 

Original Message-
From: iRpriari-pri 
Sent: Friday, My 15, 2011 2:35 PM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: FW: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'RA OIF 

FYI -RAR Oil update. 

Original Message 
From: fpss-no-reply@epuc.ca.gov lroailto:fpss-no-reply@CDuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Friday, My 15, 2011 1:51 PM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'RA OIF 

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities Commission Subscription 
Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document links. 

Proceeding #: II106011 

Ruling filed by ALJ/DUDA/CPUC on 07/15/2011 

http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/EFILE/RULINGS/139305.PDF (84 kb) 
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/EFILE/RULINGS/139305.htm 

Ruling tiled by ALJ/DUDA/CPUC on 07/15/2011 (Attachment) 

http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/EFILE/RULINGS/139306.PDF (111 kb) 
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/EFILE/RULINGS/139306.htm 
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